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Ihe Department established about ten years ago.

Do man giving full time to the work of the Department until hay 1913. 

-he present Dean of the Faculty appointed Head of the Department and 

assumed luties may 1913,

-t that time there were twenty-four students in all four years.

A tentative arrangement made with The Montreal General nospital, t

establish a Dental Clinic for the teaching of nucGill students .

So far as "-he Head of the Department knows, there is no record bear­

ing on the financial arrangements, between the University and the 

Hospital.

Ir Dece:. cer -m; 13 the Hospital Clinic was enlarged, ten new chairs 

being added,with other necessary equipment.

At the present time, we have eighteen chairs for the use of about 

thirty students .

the nunc -r of chairs and the space available for the clinic, are 

wholly inadequate f or ■ tjhe number of students, as each student word­

ing in the Clinic, should be provided with a chair.

The students enter the C inic for instruction in practical work

the end of the second aoa'e: ic year,
%

second and third years in the Dental Clinic, and they likewise spend 

two months between the third an' fourth year. This means that pro­

vision must be : ride in the Dental Clinic f or all the men cf the t* ird

spend two souths bet eon the

ani fourth years .
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